MAYOR JIM GRAY “ LEX'NGTON IRENE GOODING

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: APRIL 28, 2016
SUBJECT  Grant application for disposal/recycling of waste tires

Request:

Council authorization to submit application, and accept award if offered, to the Kentucky Division
of Waste Management requesting funds in the amount of $§4,000 for waste tire disposal/recycling—
FY 2017

Purpose of Request:

The Department of Environmental Quality has prepared an application requesting state funds in the
amount of $4,000 from the Kentucky Division of Waste Management for the disposal/recycling of
waste tires. Funding for this grant comes from the Waste Tire Trust Fund established in KRS
224.50-880.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
$4,000 in grant funds will be available for this project in Fiscal Year 2017. Funds for future fiscal
years are depended upon available state funds.

Are the funds budgeted?
Budget amendment for Fiscal Year 2017 1s 1n process.
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